



East Tilbury: St Catherine
is a church which is the responsibility of a parochial church council duly constituted under the Parochial Church Council Powers Measure (1956) as amended, and the Church Representation Rules

The Church is registered with code 608350
in the diocese of *Chelmsford*
in the parish of *East and West Tilbury and Linford*

The Parochial Church Council of *East and West Tilbury and Linford*
is a charity for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011

The church address is *St. Catherine's church , Princess Margaret Road , East Tilbury Village , Essex. RM18 8PB* , (adjacent to Coalhouse Fort), RM18 8PB

